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Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@ircgov.com   
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  November 9, 2023 

Project Name:  Sporting Clays Facility Improvements 
IRC - 1847 

Bid Number: 2024016 

Bid Opening Date: November 29, 2023 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid may be 
declared non-responsive.  
 
 
 Questions and Answers 
 

1. Are there any requirements or contact to access the site? 
Bidders can call the County Shooting Range at (772) 226-3091 Thursday through Monday 
between the hours of 9:00 AM – 5:00 PM to schedule a visit with Jerry Seldes. Range is closed 
Tuesday and Wednesday. Bidders are reminded to not ask questions to staff members of the 
Range and all questions need to be submitted to the Purchasing Division for answers through a 
published Addendum. 
 

2. Please verify who is paying for the testing lab? 
The Contractor needs to retain a geotechnical testing company and provide testing results to 
the County. The County also retains a testing company for verification testing.  
 

3. There are not bid items for Clearing, Excavation, and Grading. Would you like to add line items, or 
do we need to include these items in the Base Group 11 bid item? 
The Bid Schedule line item 110-2-2, Selective Clearing & Grubbing, areas with trees to remain is 
where the Contractor is to include the cost. The project area is partially within a “wetlands 
environment”. Under the FDOT specification for this item Contractor is to remove and dispose  
vegetation, obstructions, and fill any holes or voids. The County expects the base material for 
the paths to start as close to existing ground as possible. 
 

4. Could you please verify that the unit for the Base Group Item for shell is Cubic Yards or Tons? It is 
shown in Cubic Yards. Just wanted to confirm. 
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The bid Pay Item 285-711 unit is in Cubic Yards (in place). The County is paying for a finished 
template of material 12” thick in place. Screened shell could have an approximate weight of 1.5 
tons/cubic yard for trucking purposes. 
 

5. Are the walking/cart paths on the sporting courses required to be created with the Base Group 11 
shell or could it be screened shell?  
The Pay Item listed is referring to a FDOT number but the language on the Bid Form and also on 
Plan Sheet 3 of 7 is specifying Screened Shell.  The screened shell must be used to satisfy the 
state agency permits for the project. 

 
6. The cubic yards listed for the shell is 3,100 – in the case that we end up going needing more shell 

than that, will a change order be allowed and paid. 
The bid Pay Item 285-711 unit is in Cubic Yards (in place). The County is paying for a finished 
template of material 12” thick in place. Screened shell could have an approximate weight of 1.5 
tons/cubic yard for trucking purposes. 
 

 
 
 
 


